CPS000825-0001

Close Paul

From: ¢ Code A

Sent: 14 February 2005 18:40

To: ] Code A

Cc: i Code A i
Subject: RE: Operation Rochester

FW: Portsmouth
News
Mr D/Smith..Mr Close..

Please find attached details of inaccurate media speculation in respect
of numbers of cases to be passed to CPS.. You may receive a media
request for information..

Attached is our response..

I would be grateful if Mr CLOSE could contact me on receipt of this E
mail so that I may pass a general update in respect of the investigation
and give you an idea as to timescales..

Thank you

David WILLIAMS Detective Superintendent

t Code A i

————— Original Message--—---=

From: Drybrough-Smith Robert

[mailto:; Code A ;
Sent: 12 August 2004 18:22

To: Williams, David (DCI)

Subject: Operation Rochester

Dear Mr Williams

Please find attached a copy of a letter in response to yours of 27 July.
I have sent the hard copy by post but thought it might be useful to have
an electronic copy so you can use the suggested guidance without having
to have it all retyped!

Rob Drybrough-Smith

<<Let.DSupt.Williams.guidance.12.08.04.doc>>
*********************************************************************
This e-mail is private and is intended only for the addressee and any
copy recipients.

If you are not an intended recipient, please advise the sender
immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message and any attachments
without retaining a copy.

Activity and use of CPS Connect systems, the Government Secure Intranet,
and the Criminal Justice Extranet is monitored to secure their effective
operation and for other lawful business purposes. Communications using
these systems will also be monitored and may be recorded to secure

effective operation and for other lawful business purposes.
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